From: Yip. Angela (ADM)

To: Carroll, John (BOS); Serrano Sewell, David (ADM)

Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS); Po, Vivian (ADM); Rodda, Luke (ADM)

Subject: Re: BOS File No. 220200 - Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - California Department of Public Health
Substance and Addiction Prevention Branch - Overdose Prevention Initiative - $312,966

Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 6:04:56 PM
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Hi John,

Thanks very much for your email. Sorry for the delay.

Here is our response:

The intended start of this grant was February 2022 with California Department of Public
Health. However, it is not "retrospective" in the sense that the OCME has not accepted any
funds nor signed an agreement with the state. We have not and will not do so until the A&E
ordinance is adopted.

Hope you have a good evening.
Thank you,

Angela Yip | Pronouns: she/her
Office of the City Administrator
City and County of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 362

Sign up here to receive the City Administrator's newsletter.

From: Carroll, John (BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Yip, Angela (ADM) <angela.yip@sfgov.org>; Serrano Sewell, David (ADM)
<david.serranosewell@sfgov.org>

Cc: Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Po, Vivian (ADM) <vivian.po@sfgov.org>; Rodda,
Luke (ADM) <luke.rodda@sfgov.org>

Subject: BOS File No. 220200 - Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - California Department of
Public Health Substance and Addiction Prevention Branch - Overdose Prevention Initiative -
$312,966

Good morning,

As you are aware, the following item was heard in the Government Audit and Oversight Committee
on March 17, 2022, and forwarded to the full Board for March 22, 2022:

¢ File No. 220200 - Accept and Expend Grant - Retroactive - California Department of Public
Health Substance and Addiction Prevention Branch - Overdose Prevention Initiative -
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$312,966

This legislation authorizes “retroactive” approval. Due to the full Board’s concerns regarding
“retroactive” approvals, please make sure you - or a department representative - will be in
attendance to answer any questions or concerns when the full Board considers this matter.

If you would like to include additional written explanation regarding the “retroactive” approval,
please forward to me and | will disseminate to the Members and include in the legislative file.

Thank you for your continued collaboration on the legislative process.
Regards,

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-4445

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a virtual meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can
answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is
working remotely while providing complete access to the legislative process and our services.

[ ]
% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters
since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information
provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information
when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to
all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar
information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board
of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.
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